
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Bob, 

Scott McFadzen [Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.de] 
26 October 2006 13:06 
Bob Dawson 
Roland Halliday; Richard Walker; stephen.wright@siemens.com; 
gordon.smith@siemens.com; Gary Dalton 
RE: Edinburgh Tram Network 
Key Issues ACTIVE_20932408:..._ 1.pdf 

Apologies, Key Issues attached. 

Scott 

"Bob Dawson" <Bob.Dawson@tie.ltd.uk> 

26.10.2006 11 :07 

Scott, 

To "Scott McFadzen" <Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.de> 

cc 

Subject RE: Edinburgh Tram Network 

Your e-mail seems to have sent two copies of one document but not th.e 3rd Key Issues document. 

Please can you forward? 

Many thanks 

Regards 

Bob Dawson 
Procurem.ent Manager 

tie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 SHD 

Tel: 0 
Mobil 
e-mail: bob.dawson@tie.ltd.uk 
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From: Scott McFadzen [mailto:Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.de] 
Sent: 25 October 2006 09:46 
To: Bob Dawson 
Cc: Rich a rd w a Iker; Ga ry Da Ito n ; ti_m_,_b_u_o.te_r_@s_i_e_m_e_o_s.,~_o_m; gQrd_QO_,s_mitb.@s.ie.meD_s.,_cQOJ 
Subject: Edinburgh Tram Network 
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email to 
tie Limited 

FAO Bob Dawson 

Dear Sirs 

Bilfinger Berger - Siemens Joint Venture 
Contract Compliance Matrix I Mark-up to the lnfraco Contract 

As required by the ITN, Volumes 1 and 2, please find attached 2 documents containing our mark up of the lnfraco 
Contract and Schedules. We also enclose a 3rd document highlighting the key issues, for ourselves, in the ITN 
D.ocuments. 

The items discussed at the meeting on 18 October will be dealt with under seperate cover. 

I confirm our telephone conversation on 23 October 2006 in which I advised you that this submission would be 
approximately 48 hours later than the time stated in the ITN. 

Please acknowledge receipt. 

Yours faithfully 
Scott McFadzen 
Bid Director 
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Tl1e information trans11titted is i11tended only for tl1e person to whom it is addressed and 1nay co11tai11 confidential a11d/or 
privileged 111aterial. Ifyo11 are not tl1e intended recipient oftltis e-n1ail please notify the sender i111111ediately at the email address 
above, and tl1e11 delete it. 

E-mails se11t to a11d by our staff are 1no1titored for operatio11al a11d lawful business p1rrposes incl11dil1g assessi11g co1npliance with 
011r compa11y ntles a11d system perfor1nance. TIE reserves the right to 1no1titor e1nails sent to or from addresses u11der its co11trol. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that 1nay be caused to your syste1ns or data by tltis e-mail. It is tl1e recipient's responsibility 
to scan tltis e-1nail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection 
legislation tl1ese contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl 1 YT. 
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